M. Flom @ssociates, Inc. - Global Compliance Center
3356 North San Marcos Place, Suite 107, Chandler, Arizona 85225-7176

www.mflom.com general@mflom.com (480) 926-3100, FAX: 926-3598

February 5, 2004

FCC: Stan Lyles

Applicant: Vertex Standard Co., Ltd.

Equipment: FCC ID: K6610504220, EA271194

Reference: = Correspondence Number 26237

Stan:

Please excuse our need for early certification of this radio. Our customer is tearing up our phone
lines. Please reference your correspondence number 26237, we uploaded this information on
January 29, 2004. We must respectfully ask for your indulgence on this submission.

What follows is an update of our previous reply, which as a result of the experience with FCC
ID: K6610504420, EA654860, correspondence 26317 we are trying to save time and anticipate

some of your requests.

1) Part 95 will be deleted. This is your authorization to remove reference to part 95 from
the Form 731.

2,3,4,5) This item confirmed in our reply of January 29, 2005.

6) Accessories and Options list revised to show only one battery type (FNB-V57). The
Applicant has been advised, and authorizes changes.

7) Information regarding Drift to scale and power vs time plots uploaded in our reply of
January 29, 2005.

8) This item addressed in our reply of January 29, 2005
9, 10) This item addressed in our reply of January 29, 2005
In addition, the instructions have been updated as follows:
“You can cause the radio to transmit by pressing the PTT button or by using the VOX
headset, model VC-25”.
Your early attention to this submission will be most appreciated. Thanks a bunch.
Regards,

OW Bt $ep.

Morton Flom, P. Eng.



